
From: Debbie Tarry
To: Jesse Salomon
Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman; Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: Questions from Council
Date: Monday, March 24, 2014 3:54:38 PM
Attachments: SLFPAC attendance.pdf

Jesse –
 
Here is information from the Arts Council – we will send Museum info when we receive that.  We
will also add this to the Green Folder for tonight’s dinner meeting.
 
Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
Phone:  206-801-2211
E-Mail:  dtarry@shorelinewa.gov
 
From: Mary Reidy 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 12:34 PM
To: John Norris
Cc: Dick Deal; Debbie Tarry; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: FW: Questions from Council
 
John,
Attached is the information from Shoreline-LFP Arts Council in response to Councilmember
Salomon’s questions.
-Mary
 
Mary K. Reidy
Recreation Superintendent
City of Shoreline
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department
17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA  98133
(206) 801-2621
www.shorelinewa.gov
 
 
(206) 801-2621
www.shorelinewa.gov
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Date Show Category Attendence


February 22, 2014 Wylie and the Wild West Arts & Culture Event 280


March 8, 2014 Seattle Chinese Orchestra Arts & Culture Event 400


March 29, 2014 Edible Book Festival Arts & Culture Event 100-200


October 1, 2014 Free-play art day for all! & Sketchcrawl Arts & Culture Event 50-100


December 1, 2014 Fall Show, TDB Arts & Culture Event 150-300


August 4, 2014 August Arts Camp Camp 50-80


August 4, 2014 Shoreline Jazz Camp Camp 50-80


January 1, 2014 Artists in Schools Community 3000-4000


January 1, 2014


Artscast: Free online videos for Arts Instruction, 


Dance, Poetry, Visual arts with artists Gary Reed, 


Kathleen Flenniken, Kim Newall, Marita Dingus 


http://vimeo.com/channels/320076/videos 


Community 500-1000


January 1, 2014 Community conversation on the Performing Arts Community 60-80


January 1, 2014 Survey on access to the arts Community 100-300


January 1, 2014 Arts Mini-grants for teans and ethnic populations Community 250-750


July 9, 2014 Band --  KOKOJO Concerts in the Park 300-500


July 16, 2014 Shakespeare in the Park: Two Gentlemen of 


Verona
Concerts in the Park 300-500


July 23, 2014 City of Shoreline's Swingin' Summer Eve: Cherry 


Cherry Band
Concerts in the Park 800-1000


July 30, 2014 Band -- Aaron Crawford Concerts in the Park 300-500


August 6, 2014 Band --  The Weavils Concerts in the Park 300-500


August 12, 2014 North City Jazz Walk: Shoreline Jazz Camp Concerts in the Park 600-1000


August 20, 2014 Band -- Massy Ferguson Concerts in the Park 300-500


August 27, 2014 Michael Stegner & Friends Concerts in the Park 100-200


March 1, 2014 Tears of Joy Theatre Family Performances 90


March 22, 2014 ArtRise Dance Family Performances 220


June 28, 2014 Missoula Children’s Theatre Family Performances 250-500


February 25, 2014 Workshops for artists Festival 30-50


June 28, 2014 Shoreline Arts Festival Festival 9000-11000


June 7, 2014 Gala for the Arts Fundraising 150-200


January 7, 2014 Push pin show, Lynne McFarland, Charlie Capp, 


Trish Murphy, Emma Pirie, Abi Ball, Blanch Niznik Gallery at Town Center 1000-1500


February 25, 2014 Ellen Witebsky, Karen Dendrickson Gallery at Town Center 800-1200


April 8, 2014 Gale Johansenm, Karen Leonard Gallery at Town Center 500-800


May 20, 2014 Lynette Hensley, Rebecca Tracy Gallery at Town Center 500-800


July 15, 2014 Arts Festival 2D/Photo Winners Gallery at Town Center 500-800


August 26, 2014 James Delbert Anderson, Nancy Bishop-Harvey
Gallery at Town Center 600-1000


October 7, 2014 Ellen Miffitt, Karen Chickadel Gallery at Town Center 800-1200


November 18, 2014 Stocking Stuffer Show Gallery at Town Center 1500-2000


May 5, 2014 TDB Playwright's Lab 50


January 30, 2014Nature / DESIGN: Nancy Bishop-Harvey, Michael Caci, Martha Dunham, Antoinette Hippe, Jennifer LeighShoreline City Hall Gallery 300-600


May 1, 2014 Karen Dedrickson, Mary McInnis, Marcia Douglas, 


Karen Leonard
Shoreline City Hall Gallery 300-600







August 7, 2014 Jaime Placencia, Gale Johansen, Harold Nelson, 


Lynette Hensley
Shoreline City Hall Gallery 500-1000


October 30, 2014 TBD
Shoreline City Hall Gallery 300-600


September 1, 2014 Create & Make! Workshops Workshop 100-150
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